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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 1:30 PM

To: "Chris Colli"

Subject: RE: change of address for Christopher Colli P.A.

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.
Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "D0OS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelpfddos.state.fl.us

----- Original Message-----

From: Chris Colli [mailto:ctcollifgmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 -11:32 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of address for Christopher Colli P.A.

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&ing doc number=P100661606931&ing came f
rom=NAMFWD&cor web names seq number=0090&names name ind=N&names cor number=&names name seg=&n
ames name ind=&names comp name=CHRISTOPHERCOLLIPA&names filing type=

I would like to change my principal address and mailing address to
3773 Ethan Lane, Orlando, FL. 32814

Thank you,

Christopher Colli (M) 813 810 2364 (T} 407 992 8140 (F) 487 982 7676
(E) ctcollif@gmail.com
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